“ l Waukesha Water Utility WALIKESFA, W 591800815

SERVING WAUKESHA SINCE 1886

Telephone: (262) 521-5272 = Fax: (262) 521-5265 » E-mail: contactus@waukesha-water.com

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 9, 2015
TO: Dan Duchniak
FROM: Kelly Zylstra, Technical Services Manager
RE: Maple Avenue (M00480) Water Main Project

The bid opening for this project is scheduled for 11am on Friday March 13™. An updated memo with the
bid summary will be provided early next week; after the City has the opportunity to prepare the detailed
bid tabulations.

The project will involve the replacement of the 6-inch water main from 1912 on Maple Avenue from
Wisconsin Avenue to College Ave with new 8-inch water main.

The project schedule will be:
e Project Bid — March 13, 2015
e Water Commission and DPW approvals: March 19, 2015
e Project Award by Common Council — April 9, 2015
e Completion of Construction — August 14, 2015

The funds that have been budgeted in account 3431 for this project.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the water main replacement unit price contract and 1% city
administration fee totaling $ for the Waukesha Water Utility’s portion of the City of
Waukesha Public Works contract with for the Maple Avenue Utility and Street
Improvements.
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